DAVID MILLER, PE
6300 Creedmoor Rd, STE 170#363
Raleigh, NC 27612
Office); DAVE@DMA-PA.COM

October 16,2018
Carolina Diesel Trucks, LLC
62 Progress Dr.

Fuquay Varina, NC 27526
Thomas Andrews
K-mailed to: i

RE: Engineering - Footing Extension
62 Progress Dr. ; Fuquay Varina, NC 27526 : Harnett County
Project No.:18DDM-10161

To whom it may concern/ Inspections Dept.:

The undersigned arrived on-site previously and analyzed the following for the above
referenced site. The front section of the concrete slab requires an extension to support the
window front and based on the analysis an extension (full depth) at least 6 inches with two
dowelled #4 reinforcing steel bars no greater than 16” ¢/c should be added to allow the concrete
slab extension to adequately transfer and support the planned loading conditions.

Sincerely, David Miller, PE
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